

RE: Updated Draft

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 12 Feb 2017 13:15:48 -0500
Attachments: Electricity Pricing For Caucus_1pm Draft.pptx (757.24 kB)

Good Afternoon:

I think I've hit all these changes; two quick things to note:

- Navigated the point about "experts agree" on slide 20 by merging with IESO Market Reform. I suggest we don't over-promise that this is a slam dunk with stakeholders. It's hard, otherwise it would have been done already...
- Last point about the budget being in large part about this and LTEP tried to write something, but also appeared a bit out of place for that slide. Added the part about on-bill changes and certainly we can speak to the 2017 budget process and upcoming LTEP verbally, thoughts?

IF you're good with this draft then I'd like to show Minister now, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: February-12-17 12:04 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Updated Draft

Thanks Andrew
Looks good.

Slide 2. A win should be defined as neutralizing as a electoral issue electricity prices prices prices if we (govt and premier) are recognized as having fixed prices appropriately.

Slide 4. is it possible to note which "small" businesses are not in RPP - at least so impression left by bullet 2 isn't that all small businesses are for example getting the HST rebate? Relevant for slide 6 too.

Slide 10. Top umbrella statement shd be closed loop, so add, so therefore 2017 outlook is so much lower than projected by 2010 or 2013 ltep's. Write it and say it.

Slide 20: true to say that all knowledgeable commentators/experts say this is where we should focus our attention to restructure the way people are billed? List some? Oeb, IESO, others?

Slide 25: last additional point - additional relief obvious via presentment on bills in July? Or for July in bills received august? Earlier?

Maybe a point before that referring to budget being in large part about this initiative, and LTEP too.?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 11:24 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: RE: Updated Draft

Hi.

Made that change to slide 9 (now slide #10).

Added entire new slide #7 – includes investment numbers (\$) but also the narrative around historical causes with a touch of mea culpa.

Let me know if that's too much?

Have yet to take this to Glenn, hope to get him a version for him to review on his afternoon flight, so if we could land this by ~3pm would be fantastic.

Andrew

From: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: February-11-17 3:50 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Updated Draft

Thanks Andrew

Looks good

On slide 9, can it be about "since 2013"?

I think in the first section, first 9 slides, there needs to be the addition of something on the 50B that we've invested since '03, that has rebuilt the system and made it clean and reliable

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:39 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: Updated Draft

Hi.

Can go back to 2010 on the historical rates in chart format; can look for others but check out

updated Slides #7-9 – to tell the story that we just discussed.

On back end / Communications : review slides 22-24 for new content.

Everything else generally the same; will tidy up language and ensure verbiage /use of electricity sector jargon is reduced as much as possible to simplify the text.

Let me know if additional edits required.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)